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CITY or MISSION

July 26, 2023 ‘Home of the Grapefruit

Benito Campos Jr., President

Mid Valley Pest Control, LLC

8002 E. Curry Rd.

Edinburg, Texas 78542

RE: First One Year Renewal for Pest Control Services/ Bid No: 22-464-07-20

Dear Mr. Campos:

This letter is to inform you that the City of Mission has opted to execute the First One Year
Renewal on the contract for Pest Control Services / Bid No. 22-464-07-20 with your company,
Mid Valley Pest Control, LLC. The contract renewal price will remain the same and will not be
increased as per the General Terms and Conditions stipulated on the contract.

Renewal of contract is from August 11, 2023 — August 10, 2024,

Please contact Roberto Hinojosa, Risk Director at (956) 766-3232 for further details.

Thank you for your continuation of service on this contract..

Sincerely,

e

Peter Geddes
Procurement Director

cc: Roberto Hinojosa; file
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MID VALLEY PEST CONTROL
TPCL #0774494
8002 E CURRY RD, EDINBURG, TX, 78542
PHONE: Edinburg (956)-383-2651  Weslaco (956)-969-2628
FAX: 956-287-7717

Bid No: 22-464-07-20 Pest Control Services (08/11/2022-08/10/2023)
Extension to: 08/11/2023-08/10/2024

Mid Valley Pest Control would like to exercise its first of two one-year extension with City
of Mission contract #22-464-07-20 for pest control services that expire August 10, 2023.
Our contract includes servicing buildings throughout the city of Mission and Risk Mgt. Dpt.
for an additional year with no price increase (as per contract).

MID VALLEY PEST CONTROL
By: U U‘W@Cﬁﬁ_p{j,&ﬂ -

Christina Fagan
Office Manager

Date Signed: d 5’713%
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